

From: willyauo [willyauo@seed.net.tw]
Sent: Friday, August 16, 2002 7:21 AM
To: Mike Kuo
Subject: Fw: SUPER NOVA CO., LTD., FCC ID:M65NVX1201C, AN02T2158

Subject: Re: SUPER NOVA CO., LTD., FCC ID:M65NVX1201C, AN02T2158

> Hi Mike,
>
> We realized the 15.203 requirement, the use of a permanently attached
> antenna or of an antenna that uses a unique coupling to the intentional
> radiator shall be considered.
> But in this section also mentioned, this requirement does not apply to
> intentional radiators that must be professionally installed.
> This device is professional for Car use. It must be professionally
> installed. The end-user can not installed by themselves.
> Although the connector is RCA Jack , the antenna component can not be
> detached from the line. This also meet antenna uses a unique coupling to
the
> intentional radiator.
> Because the antenna is permanently attached to the line., it can not be
> disconnected.
> The manufacture can make sure to comply this section 15.203 Antenna
> requirement..
> The above statement is our explanation.
> If you have any instruction , please advise us.
> Thank you very much.
> Best regards,
>
> Will Yauo
>
> ----- Original Message -----
> From: Mike Kuo <MikeKuo@CCSEMC.com>
> > Sent: Saturday, August 10, 2002 8:41 AM
> > Subject: FW: SUPER NOVA CO., LTD., FCC ID:M65NVX1201C, AN02T2158
>
>
> >
> >
> > -----Original Message-----
> > From: CERTADM
> > Sent: Friday, August 09, 2002 5:41 PM
> > To: 'mkuo@ccsemc.com'
> > Subject: SUPER NOVA CO., LTD., FCC ID:M65NVX1201C, AN02T2158
> >
> >
> > Notice_content
> > -----
> > Question #1: Per 15.203 requirement, the antenna connector used by
> > unlicensed low power transmitter should be unique antenna connector to
> > prevent the unauthorized antenna that used by the end user. As
indicated
> on
> > the photos, the antenna connector is a standard RCA jack connector which
> > does not comply with this requirement. Please address this

non-compliance

> > issue.

> >

> > Best Regards

> >

> > Mike Kuo / TCB Certifier

> > The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can
continue

> > on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested
> > information within 60 days of the original e-mail date may result in
> > application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please
note

> > that partial responses increase processing time and should not be
> submitted.

> > Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be
directed

> to

> > the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.

> >

>